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Rivera, Maribel

From: Natalie Knight [natalie@cmsortando.com]
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 10:27 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: 'Natalie Knight'

Subject: Change of Address

On 1/28/11 | submitted a statement of Change of Registered Office for Chula Woods HOA.
FEVEIN Number 593544531
Document Number N36000000438

Tacking #
300181985113

On your website it still shows a different address then requested. i need to have the following Board Members
Addresses Changed to the following:

Mike Pruner —President
1750 West Broadway Street Suite 222
Qviedo, FL 32765

Catherine Hartmann-Secretary/Treasurer
1750 West Broadway Street Suite 222
Oviedo, FL 32765

Jeremy Kearns-Vice President
1750 West Broadway Street Suite 222
Oviedo, FL 32765

Dena Heath- D
1750 West Broadway Street Suite 222
Oviedo, FL 32765

Ryan Weir-D
1750 West Broadway Street Suite 222
Oviedo, FL 32765

Best Regards,

Assistant Property Manager

Community Management Specialists, Inc.

"Central Florida's #1 HOA Management Company"
Setting a New Standard in HOA Management!
1750 W. Broadway St. Suite #222

Qviedo, FL 32765

407.359.7202 office / 407.971.1490 fax

Natalie@cmsorlando.com
www.cmsorlando.com

Now Open - Our Landscape Division! Community Landscape Specialists! email inquiries to Landscaping@cmsrolando.com
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« 1S cammunication, including altachements, s for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain proprietary, confidential or privitated information. If you are rot the intended
recipient, eny use, copying, disclosure, dissemination or distribution s strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, plaase nitify the sender immadiately by return email end
delete this communication and destroy any and all copies and altachments.
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